HOUSE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL LAW

May 03, 2001 Hearing Room 357 8:30 a.m. Tapes 79 - 80

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Max Williams, Chair

Rep. Robert Ackerman Rep. Jackie Dingfelder Rep. Wayne Krieger Rep. Lane Shetterly Rep. Vicki Walker Rep. Carl Wilson

STAFF PRESENT: Bill Taylor, Counsel

Shannon Reed, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: SB 165A Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 337A Public Hearing and Work Session SB 338A Public Hearing and Work Session SB 339A Public Hearing and Work Session SB 340A Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 79, A	4	
003	Chair Williams	Calls the meeting to order at 8:41 a.m. and opens the public hearing on SB 165A.
SB 165A PI	UBLIC HEARING	Č
015	Kevin Mannix	Private Attorney, Salem, Oregon
040	Chair Williams	Testifies in support of SB 165A relating to child support. Closes the public hearing on 165A and opens a public hearing on SB 337A.
SB 337A PI	UBLIC HEARING	
047	Counsel Taylor	Explains SB 337A relating to child support payments.
045	Ronelle Shankle	Department of Justice
		Submits testimony and testifies in support of SB 337A and discusses child support rights (EXHIBIT A).
068	Chair Williams	Closes the public hearing on SB 337A and opens a work session on SB 337A
SB 337A W	ORK SESSION	
074	Rep. Krieger	MOTION: Moves SB 337A to the full committee with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 6-0-1

EXCUSED: 1 - V. Walker

084	Chair Wiliams	Heaving no objection, declares the motion CAPDIED
004	Chair whalis	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
067	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on SB 337A and opens a work session on SB 165A.
SB 165A WOI	RK SESSION	
091	Rep. Williams	MOTION: Moves SB 165A to the full committee with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 6-0-1
		EXCUSED: 1 - V. Walker
095	Chair Williams	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
096	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on SB 165A and opens a public hearing on SB 338A.
SB 338A PUB	LIC HEARING	
097	Counsel Taylor	Explains SB 338A relating to child support accounts.
105	Ronelle Shankle	Department of Justice
		Submits testimony and testifies in support of SB 338A (EXHIBIT B).
130	Layne Barlow	Oregonians for Family Law Reform
		Testifies in support of SB 338A. Says that the bill needs an emergency clause.
148	Carl Stecker	Oregon District Attorney's Association
		Testifies in support of SB 338A.
166	Chair Williams	Closes the public hearing SB 338A and opens a work session on SB 338A.
SB 338A WOF	RK SESSION	
171	Rep. Ackerman	MOTION: Moves SB 338A to the full committee with a DO
171	Rep. Ackerman	PASS recommendation.
	•	PASS recommendation. VOTE: 6-0-1 EXCUSED: 1 - V. Walker
177	Chair Williams	PASS recommendation. VOTE: 6-0-1
	•	PASS recommendation. VOTE: 6-0-1 EXCUSED: 1 - V. Walker
177 179	Chair Williams	PASS recommendation. VOTE: 6-0-1 EXCUSED: 1 - V. Walker Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on SB 338A and opens a public hearing
177 179	Chair Williams Chair Williams	PASS recommendation. VOTE: 6-0-1 EXCUSED: 1 - V. Walker Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on SB 338A and opens a public hearing
177 179 SB 339A PUB	Chair Williams Chair Williams LIC HEARING	PASS recommendation. VOTE: 6-0-1 EXCUSED: 1 - V. Walker Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on SB 338A and opens a public hearing on SB 339A. Department of Justice Submits testimony and testifies in support of SB 339A relating to child support definitions (EXHIBIT C) and the -5 amendments (EXHIBIT D). Discusses the measure and a step-by-step tour of
177 179 SB 339A PUB 199	Chair Williams Chair Williams LIC HEARING	PASS recommendation. VOTE: 6-0-1 EXCUSED: 1 - V. Walker Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on SB 338A and opens a public hearing on SB 339A. Department of Justice Submits testimony and testifies in support of SB 339A relating to child support definitions (EXHIBIT C) and the -5 amendments
177 179 SB 339A PUB	Chair Williams Chair Williams LIC HEARING	PASS recommendation. VOTE: 6-0-1 EXCUSED: 1 - V. Walker Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on SB 338A and opens a public hearing on SB 339A. Department of Justice Submits testimony and testifies in support of SB 339A relating to child support definitions (EXHIBIT C) and the -5 amendments (EXHIBIT D). Discusses the measure and a step-by-step tour of
177 179 SB 339A PUB 199 TAPE 80, A 015 025	Chair Williams Chair Williams LIC HEARING Ronelle Shankle Rep. Ackerman Shankle	PASS recommendation. VOTE: 6-0-1 EXCUSED: 1 - V. Walker Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on SB 338A and opens a public hearing on SB 339A. Department of Justice Submits testimony and testifies in support of SB 339A relating to child support definitions (EXHIBIT C) and the -5 amendments (EXHIBIT D). Discusses the measure and a step-by-step tour of the housekeeping issues in the bill and the amendments. Asks about procedures for files. Discusses the administrative process.
177 179 SB 339A PUB 199 TAPE 80, A 015	Chair Williams Chair Williams LIC HEARING Ronelle Shankle Rep. Ackerman	PASS recommendation. VOTE: 6-0-1 EXCUSED: 1 - V. Walker Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on SB 338A and opens a public hearing on SB 339A. Department of Justice Submits testimony and testifies in support of SB 339A relating to child support definitions (EXHIBIT C) and the -5 amendments (EXHIBIT D). Discusses the measure and a step-by-step tour of the housekeeping issues in the bill and the amendments. Asks about procedures for files.
177 179 SB 339A PUB 199 TAPE 80, A 015 025	Chair Williams Chair Williams LIC HEARING Ronelle Shankle Rep. Ackerman Shankle	PASS recommendation. VOTE: 6-0-1 EXCUSED: 1 - V. Walker Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on SB 338A and opens a public hearing on SB 339A. Department of Justice Submits testimony and testifies in support of SB 339A relating to child support definitions (EXHIBIT C) and the -5 amendments (EXHIBIT D). Discusses the measure and a step-by-step tour of the housekeeping issues in the bill and the amendments. Asks about procedures for files. Discusses the administrative process. Deputy Attorney General Testifies in support of SB 339A and clarifies the accounting process on support case.
177 179 SB 339A PUB 199 TAPE 80, A 015 025 044	Chair Williams Chair Williams LIC HEARING Ronelle Shankle Rep. Ackerman Shankle	PASS recommendation. VOTE: 6-0-1 EXCUSED: 1 - V. Walker Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on SB 338A and opens a public hearing on SB 339A. Department of Justice Submits testimony and testifies in support of SB 339A relating to child support definitions (EXHIBIT C) and the -5 amendments (EXHIBIT D). Discusses the measure and a step-by-step tour of the housekeeping issues in the bill and the amendments. Asks about procedures for files. Discusses the administrative process. Deputy Attorney General Testifies in support of SB 339A and clarifies the accounting process on support case. Asks about effective date.
177 179 SB 339A PUB 199 TAPE 80, A 015 025 044	Chair Williams Chair Williams LIC HEARING Ronelle Shankle Rep. Ackerman Shankle Jean Fogerty	PASS recommendation. VOTE: 6-0-1 EXCUSED: 1 - V. Walker Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on SB 338A and opens a public hearing on SB 339A. Department of Justice Submits testimony and testifies in support of SB 339A relating to child support definitions (EXHIBIT C) and the -5 amendments (EXHIBIT D). Discusses the measure and a step-by-step tour of the housekeeping issues in the bill and the amendments. Asks about procedures for files. Discusses the administrative process. Deputy Attorney General Testifies in support of SB 339A and clarifies the accounting process on support case. Asks about effective date. Says that it is a technical issue and has to due with computer set-
177 179 SB 339A PUB 199 TAPE 80, A 015 025 044 061 068	Chair Williams Chair Williams LIC HEARING Ronelle Shankle Rep. Ackerman Shankle Jean Fogerty Chair Williams Shankle	PASS recommendation. VOTE: 6-0-1 EXCUSED: 1 - V. Walker Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on SB 338A and opens a public hearing on SB 339A. Department of Justice Submits testimony and testifies in support of SB 339A relating to child support definitions (EXHIBIT C) and the -5 amendments (EXHIBIT D). Discusses the measure and a step-by-step tour of the housekeeping issues in the bill and the amendments. Asks about procedures for files. Discusses the administrative process. Deputy Attorney General Testifies in support of SB 339A and clarifies the accounting process on support case. Asks about effective date. Says that it is a technical issue and has to due with computer setup.
177 179 SB 339A PUB 199 TAPE 80, A 015 025 044	Chair Williams Chair Williams LIC HEARING Ronelle Shankle Rep. Ackerman Shankle Jean Fogerty Chair Williams	PASS recommendation. VOTE: 6-0-1 EXCUSED: 1 - V. Walker Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes the work session on SB 338A and opens a public hearing on SB 339A. Department of Justice Submits testimony and testifies in support of SB 339A relating to child support definitions (EXHIBIT C) and the -5 amendments (EXHIBIT D). Discusses the measure and a step-by-step tour of the housekeeping issues in the bill and the amendments. Asks about procedures for files. Discusses the administrative process. Deputy Attorney General Testifies in support of SB 339A and clarifies the accounting process on support case. Asks about effective date. Says that it is a technical issue and has to due with computer set-

113	Layne Barlow	Oregonians for Family Law Reform
		Testifies in support of SB 339A.
119	Chair Williams	Closes the public hearing on SB 339A and opens a work session on SB 339A.
SB 339A WOR	RK SESSION	
122	Rep. Shetterly	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 339A-A5 amendments dated 5/2/01.
		VOTE: 7-0-0
129	Chair Williams	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
126	Rep. Shetterly	MOTION: Moves SB 339A to the full committee with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 7-0-0
128	Chair Williams	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
130	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on SB 339A and opens a public hearing on SB 340A.
SB 340A PUBI	LIC HEARING	
152	Ronelle Shankle	Department of Justice
		Submits testimony and testifies in support of SB 340A (EXHIBIT E).
162	Layne Barlow	Oregonians for Family Law Reform
		Testifies in support of SB 340A.
188	Chair Williams	Closes the public hearing on SB 340A and opens a work session on SB 340A.
SB 340A WOR		
191	Rep. Shetterly	MOTION: Moves SB 340A to the full committee with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 7-0-0
216	Chair Williams	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
230	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on SB 340A and adjourns the meeting at 9:25 a.m.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Bill Taylor, Shannon Reed, Committee Assistant Counsel

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A - SB 337A, testimony submitted by Ronelle Shankle, Department of Justice, dated 5/3/01, 2 pgs.

B - SB 338A, testimony submitted by Ronelle Shankle, Department of Justice, dated 5/3/01, 4 pgs.

- C SB 339A, testimony submitted by Ronelle Shankle, Department of Justice, dated 5/3/01, 5 pgs.
- D SB 339A, -A5 amendments submitted by staff, dated 5/2/01, 16 pgs.
- E SB 340A, testimony submitted by Ronelle Shankle, Department of Justice, dated 5/3/01, 2 pgs.